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Independent Auditor’s Report
(Yearended 31-Mar-2016)

ToTheMembers
Transtech Green Power PrivateLimited
New Delhi

Report on the FinancialStatements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Transtech Green Power Private
Limited ("the Company"), whichcomprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the Statement of
Profit andLoss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatary information

Management’'sResponsibilityfortheFinancialStatements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act") with respect to the preparatic: of these financialstatements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position. financal pertormance and cash flows of the
Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act rcad with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting ‘-auds and other irregularities selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimales that are reasonable and prudent:
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate mternal financial controls. that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant
to the preparationandpresentationofthefinancialstatementsthatgiveatrueandfairviewandarefreefrom
materialmisstatement,whetherduetofraudorerror.

Auditor'sResponsibility

Ourrespaonsibilityistoexpressanopiniononthesefinancialstatementsiiisedonouraudit.

We have taken into account the pro.isions of the Act the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report unde: the provisions of the Act and the
Rulesmade there under.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit cpinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016, and its Statement of Loss and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note no. 34 of the financial statements which indicates that the company has
accumulated losses and it's net worth has been fully ercded and is converted Intc negative
Rs.213,505,242 /-, (LY Negative Rs.191,903,068 /-). The company has incurred cash loss of Rs 31,
204, 554 /- (LY cash loss Rs. 106, 017, 812 /-). That the current liabilities of the company stand at
Rs. 32, 663, 435 /- (LY Rs. 131, 846, 361 /-) which exceed the current assets of the company at Rs
12,067 478 /- (LY 75,787,977 /-) .This indicates the existence of material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. However, the financial
statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in
the said Note. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which tc the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b)

d)

e)

a)

In our opinion, proper books of accounts required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The going concern matter described under the Emphasis of Matters paragraph above, in our
opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March,
2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

The company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the same were
operating effectively as at the balance sheet date.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us

. The Company did not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii The provision requiring the amounts to be transferred. to the Investor Education and

)

Protection Fund by the Company are not applicable to the company.

As required by the Companies’ (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we enclose in the Annexure
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

For Padam Dinesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN — 009061N

o= e T

Date : CA. Rakesh Aggarwal
Place - New Delhi Partner
M.No.-84226

A
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Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
Regd Office. D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi- 110 049
Corp Office. D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar

Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-16

Japun

Buitlbulars Note |Amount(Rs.)as| Amount (Rs.)
No's. at 31-Mar-16 | as at 31-Mar-15
| EQUITY & LIABILITIES
% Shareholder's Funds
a Share Capital 2 148,305,800 148.305,800
b Reserves & Surplus 3 (361,811.742)|  (340.208,868)
‘ (213,505,942)|  (191,903,068)
2 Non-Current Liabilities '
a Long Term Borrowings 4 ’ 82 649,885 456,736,308
b Other Long Term Liabilities 5 ‘ 588,045 417 222 621,834
‘ | 670,695,302 679,358,142
3 Current Liabilities !
a Short Term Barrowings 3 | - 67.273.902
b | Trade Payables | | 29312786 34 870,076
o Other Current Liabilities ‘ 420.293 28,686,303
d | Short Term Provisions e | 2,930,356 1016,080
| \ 32,663,435 131,846,361
|
Total | 489,852,795 | 519,301,435
Il |ASSETS (
1 Non-Current Assets
a Fixed Assets 10
Tangible Assets b 461,879,040 525,135,749
b Non-Current Investments 1 - 100,000
c Deferred Tax Assets (Net) ' \ 5.757.244 5757.244
d Long Term Loans & Advances ' 12 ‘ 10149034 | 12520465
477,785,318 543,513,458
2. Current Assets b '
a Inventories ' 13 q 5,284,716 52 965,366
b Trade Recelvables 14 | 2,832,892 849,235
c Cash and Cash Equivalents [ 1 | 1,954 564 20.407,719
d Short Term Loans & Advances S I | 222.254 244 100
e Other Current Assets T 773.052 ~1.321.557
j ‘ 12,067,478 75,787,977
[
Total, o 1 489,852,795 619,301,435
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Notes to the Accounts 27 to 46
The accompaning Notes are integral part of these Financial Statements
For Padam Dine For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants g
FRN : 009061N YRS ; ||
\c__t:ﬁ‘-’::‘c"{t ’ y B Y [ \ E t\u({.\-"(
CA. Rakesh Aggarwal Amitabh Tandon Suneel Vohra
(Partner) DIN: 01049659 DIN:00222705
M.No. 84226

Place: New Delhi
Date

302 021




Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.

Regd Office. D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi - 110 049

Corp Office: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar Jaipo - 302 021

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31-Mar-16

Particulars Note Amount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.)
No's. | Apr-15 - Mar-16 | Apr-14 - Mar-15
. |Revenue from Operations 18 46,229,944 88.517,922
Il.  |Other Income 19 37,455,323 3:518,333
Il. |Total Revenue (I +11) 83,685,267 92,036,255
V. |Operating Expenses:
Cost of Material Consumed 2( 32,099,778 82 173,624
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, W.I.P. etc. 2 - 29,303,743
((-) Increasel/(+) decrease) - -
Other Direct Manufacturing & Generating Expenses 2612598 12,656,874
Employee Benefit Expenses 2. 3,953,803 3.610,944
Finance Costs 24 10,948,566 53.080.616
Other Expenses 25 5,101,913 22 055,655
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 26 63,256,710 55.622.333
Total Operating Expenses 117,973,367 258,503,789
V. |Profit Before Tax (34,288,100) (166,467,534)
Extraordinary Item
(Loss of Stock by Fire) 60,173,164 )
VI. |Tax Expenses
(1) Current Tax - -
(2) Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets) - (4,827,389)
VIl. |Profit (Loss) for the period (94,461,264) (161,640,145)
BEPS (Rs. Per Share) (6.37) (10.90)
DEPS (Rs. Per Share) (6.37) (10.90)

Significant Accounting Policies
Other Notes to the Accounts

The accompaning Notes are integral part of these Financial Statements

For Padam Dinesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 009061N

- o
l e = Y
o -

CA. Rakesh Aggarwal

(Partner)
M.No. 84226

Place: New Delhi
Date

#

1

27 to 46

For and on behalf of the Board

t‘x \

Amitabh Tandon

DIN. 01049659

|t
|

Tae Ly

Suneel Vohra
DIN:00222705




Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.

Regd Office D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi - 110 049

Corp Dffice. D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur - 302 021

Notes forming part of the Accounts as on 31-Mar-16

Note ; - Amount {Rs.) as |Amount (Rs.}as at
Particulars
No's. - | _at31-Mar-18 31-Mar-15
2 Share Capital |
21 Equily Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital ,
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares (Last Year 1,50,00,000 No's) of Rs 10/- each ( _150000.000 150,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital 148 305 800 V48 305800
1,48.30 580 equity shares of Rs 10/-each fully pad up (Last yeal same Mo v {
of which 1 48 30 580 (Last Yeal sarme No's) hetd by (ho bakilinng Comprany W Dt 1 oon
Lid i
(Ihe company has)ssued ane pnd of shiares viz Equity Shares The Helders of hea 00 ’
{0 one vate per.share in the event gf hquitalion they are ehgitile 10 recweve e /eruinnl s
company  proparion to e stiarehalding | - l -
CIAL| 148,305,800 | 148,305,800 |
2.2 |Reconciliation Table of No. of Shares Outstandin . o
As at 31.03.201& As at 31.03.2015
Particulars e - b
No. of Shares 4 Amount m lavs | No, of Shares | Amount in lags |
Opening Balance 14 B30 580 18 3% A0 14 830 580 148,305 800
Additions during the year - ’ - g
. Closing Balance 14.830.580 | 4% tisinn | 14.830,580 148 305 800
23 List of Shareholders holding more than 5% of shares o o .
As al 31.03.2016 I As at 31.03.2015
Name of Shareholder — R ———
No. of Shares held  held ‘Ng; of Shares held “u held
Glabius Power Generalion Lid 14830 579 tye | 14 830 579 160 20%
Amitabh Tandon i ¢ ] I 1 ;
3 Reserves and Surplus s e e e T
Amount as at | Jhusslons ' Deductions Amount as at
Particul i Create " )
Vi or.04.2015 | ""‘:.‘L;\“"" " duning the year | stmar1s
Surpius as per Proft & Loss Account 6 6201 e -
Capia) Reserve G 956 DO
Security Premium . 285 199 /B |
— . TOTALl ~ "(340.208.868) (21w 1))
Previous Year Figures IR i L
Surplus as per Profit & Loss Account N 3| el & T
Capital Reserve 9,958 000 | i
Secunty Premium | 285,199.760 |
TOTAL (178,568,723)|  (161.640 148)
4 Long Term Borrowings ‘. Crrront My

Bonds / Debentures
4.1 Debentures

ssued o Related Parlies
0% Optonally Convertible Debentures
(Issued to Giobus Power Generation Ltd )

ol Lowg T Doty

R m bas

nto cquivalnet value of Equity instruments existing at thie end of 1f

(7,871 Nos of Rs 13,000/ each Unsecured Optanally convartiie ,

Years expiring orn 31-03-2022)
Term Loans

4.2 From Bank - Statle Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur

42 1 Term Loan from State Bank of Bikanet & Jawwur i

{Current Year - Nij)

(Las! Year - Securan agamil hirst pai passu mongage anil et ity

with SBM on Company's all mumovatile properien movalie asssis moluding

planl & machinery: bock debls receivalines prosend & o

<At charge by way of 855gament o serrdlsn of chpege of all i i

miteres) al 1he company whalgaever gtovivir i il uoraiidilionst porsens 1

guaraniee of promoler drector cofperale guatamte of Giobwis 1o

Generation L Taletech Finsac India (700 L and AT Invabie Indiao 7

- Fledge of §1% shares held by Ihe spousors m e stare capital of 10004
(Last year the account was downgraded (0 sub Stancard g - strueiued wit! ’

effect from 01-Ap 2014, Re:payabie m qlartoly mstaliments bl March 2o

_persently @11 00% pa rate of nigrest)

|

78,710,000

|
|
|
|
|

|

4
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Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
Regd Cffice D-28, South Extension, Part-1 New Delhi - 110 048
Corp Office. D-198, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar. Vaishalt Nagar, Japur - 302 021

Notes forming part of the Accounts as on 31-Mar-16

Note
No's.

Particulars

4 22 Term Loan from State Bank of Mysore
(Current Year - Nil)
(Last Year - Secured agairst lirst pan passu mangage and charge jointly

with SBM on Campany's all mmovable properties. movable assets neluding
plant & machinery, boak dedts, receivables presont & fulure

Afirst charge by way of assignment or crealion of charge of all right. illo
imerest ol the company whatsoever, rrevoveable and wncondihonal personal
guarantee of promoter, director. corporate guaraniea of Globus Power
Ceneration Ltd | Teletech Finsec India {1°) 114 and AT lnvnfin Incia (1) L id

- Pledge af 51% shares held by Ihe sponsors 0 the shiare capial ol TGPEL
(Las! yeal the account was qownRraden (o sub slaedird and re-slrptis ais
atteat from 01 Ape-2004 Fopayvabie in autilty sistaliments A Maren 2L
persantly @ 11 00% pa rate ol nterest

4 2 3 Fuhded [nterest Term Loan from State Bank of Bikanar & Jaipu
(Current Year - Nilj
(Las| Year - Secured agalnst firs! parn pdssy moitgage and charge joinlly

with SBM on Company's all immavable propenties movable assets including
plant & machimery, book detits, recewables present & fllure

- A lirst charge by way of ussignmenl or creation of charge of ali ngnt tilo
wierest of the company whatsogver. wrevoveable and unconditianal personil
yuarantee af promoter, duecior. corporale guarantoo of Globus Mower
Generation Lid  Teletech Finsec india (1 Ltd and AT Invaln Inthis (F) e

Pladge of 51% shares heid by the sponsors n the share cagital of TGRP| )
(Last year the accoun! was crealed on gowngrading of the TL to Sub standant alil
te- strucluning with elfect from (11 Apr-2014 He-payatie in quanety instalmeits
nit March 2015 persentiy @ ! 1 00% pa rate of miteses)|

4.2 4 Funded Interes! Term Loan from State Bank of Mysore
(Current Year - Nil)
(Last Year - Secured against st pany pansu mongagd and chargee jomntly

wilti SBM an Company's dil immevalile proparies pvabie assels tcluding
plant & machinery, book detits. tacevasbles prissent & fulure

- A first charge by way f assigniment or ceeation of charge of all rght 1tk
interest ol the company whalsoevar (revaveible and ancondibionsl petsagnial

guarantee of promoter dirsetor ceeporan auaraoloo of Globus owr
Geheration Lid - Teletech Tinsec indiz (10 80 aaved AT Theotin Ingia (123 140

Pledge of 51% shares feid by Ihe spunsars i the stiaeo capilad ol 15 |
(Last year the drcourt was ceealed On downgrading of the T ta sub stammr

rer structunng wittt etfec) from 81-Ape-20 10 Re:payabie in quiiarty imstimyen
Wil March 2619 persently (D 11 0624 pa rate b ntpret

4.2 5 Working Capital Term Loan from State Bank of Bikanet & Jaifi)
(Current Year - Nil)
(Last Year - Secured against lirst pan passy martgage and charge [birly

with SBM on Company’s ai inmovatile propenios. maovable assels i ludiog
plant & machinery, boak dehls. receivables presen! & lulure

- A first charge by way of assignment or creshon af charge of all rignt bl
wieres! of the company whatsoeveal, wrevovcable and uncondinonal puessiiil
guarantee of promoter deeotor corpatale cuaratee of Globua Pewor
Genertion LId Telelech Finsec indig (101 Lid and AT Tovalin lndio 100 ] 18

Pladge of $1% shares haid by the sponsors i the share capial of 10PPE
(LasTyear e account was dreatedd on gowigradme of the TL 1a salystanadast !
- alrietunng with gffact frorm Q1 Apr- 2034 e papahies ) guarteely arsiatine s
tilf March 2019 perseatly @ 11 (0% pa ate of iferes

4 2 6 Working Capitat Term Loan from Slale Bank of Mysore
(Current Year - Nil) ‘

(138t Year - Secured agans! iest pan passa mortgaae and charnge jomily
willh SBM v Company s all mmavable propore s movabile assers mnpatieg
plant & machinery bonk aebits aeewabieg prosent & 50te

A st cn::rgs. by Wy f AssigIment ot credahine ol ghrprgeonld Al - AR
interest al the company whitlSoevsn IHovovcalle g ficandiinimil pers s
guarantee ol promoter drecinr, corperale guaraiilee: of Globus Do

Generation L) Telelech Fusset india (P) Lig and AT nvolin (ot 17 L

(Last Year the account was preated Go guuag ang of the TL b sufs standard
and re- structunng with sffect hom 01-Am-2014 Re pajyatie 0 quartey
instaliments i March 2016 persently @171 00% pa 1ate of inferest|

( Comtmuing defaull in repayment of all fHe e loan a/c's m 4 2 angee as an
balance sheel date - NILjtLast year - NIL)

- Pledge of 51% shares held by the sponsors i the share capital of TGRPL ‘

Amount (Rs.) as
at 31-Mar-16

Amount (Rs.}as at
31-Mar-15

129 400,004

rah B0 GO0

& 700 DGEo
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Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
Regd Qffice 2-28, Scuth Extension, Par-1. New Delh| - 110 048
Corp Dffice 0:199 Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar Vaishall Nagar Japur - 302 021

Notes forming part of the Accounts as on 31-Mar-16

Note
No's.

Particulars

Amount (Rs.) as
at 31-Mar-16

Amount (Rs.)as at
31-Mar-15

43 1 Machinery Loan frem AU Financirs (India) Limited (Biomass Feader)

- Secured by hypothecation of the biomass feeder under |oan and
personal guarantee of promoter director,

( On monthiy EMI till Feb 2018, @18.02% pa rate of nterest)

( Continuing defaull in repaymenl of loan as an balance sheel date - NI
(Last Year - Nil)

4 3.2 Unsecured Loan from Director and Relatve

( @12.50% pa rate of mterest)

(Defaull as on balance sheel dale - NiljiLasl Year - Nii)

Other Long Term Liabilities
Loans & Advances from Holding Company
Loans & Advances from Other Related Parties

Short Term Borrowings

Loan repayable on demand
From Bank
Warking Capital Loan frem SBEJ Bank
Waorking Capital Loan from SBM Bank
(Current Yeal - Nifj

(Last Year - Both Segured agamnst the Second Charge on All the muveabie and mnt .
and assets of the copmany an 8 Pan-Passu basis. Comporate Guaranatee ol Glol:s o
Generation Lid . Teletech Finsec and AT involin and Personal Guarantee of promgli:

(Default as on balance shest date - A{Last Yeas - NH)
Over Drafl from SBBJ Bank (FD A/c)

(Current Year - Nil)

(Last Year - Secured agains! pladge of FOR of Rs 170 Lacs)

Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors for Capex
Payable to Others

Other Current Liabilities
Current Matunues of long-term debt
Interest acerued and due on long lerm borrowings

- SBBJ Term Loan

- SBM Term Loan

- SBBJ Funded Interest Tenm Loan

- SBM Funded interest Term Loan

- SBBJ Woking Capital Term Loan

SBM Woking Capital Term Loan

Contimung defawlt n payment of inferast dunng the yedr s - Ni
(1 st year thizre was defalul i payment of Wit est o (5 96 40 728 oSt gl
SEM)|

Interest accrued and due on shor term borrowings
- SEBJ Waking Capital Interest
- SBM Woking Capital Interest
(Detawdt as on balance sheel date « Nil)(Last Year - Mil)
Other Payables

Short Term Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefits (Salary)

Provision for Employee Benelits (Provident Fund)
Provision for Employee Benetits (ESI)

Provision for Leave Encashment

Pravision for Other Expenses (Jodhpur Discom Import)
Provision for CST Payable

TDS Payable

248 094

TGTAL

At

269.885

3670000

4595 dau

82,649,885

456,736,308

215 310,323
372735084

7188 74h

50 B840 054

588,045,417

222,621.834

67,273,902

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL |

3104153
206,208,633

4 9B8 O
J9BBE N5y

28,312,786

34870076

240 098

172.195

4

420,293

26,686,303 |

1 466 283
20218
3 B70

1179795
188.000
72.192

]yl

ig
52913

2,930,356

1.016.080
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Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd,
Regd OHice D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi - 110 048
Corp Office D-199. Pushpak Marg. Hanuman Nagar, Vaishall Nagar Jaipur - 302 021

Notes forming part of the Accounts as on 31-Mar-16

Note
No's.
1 Nan-current Investments
Equity Instruments
Unguoted, Non trade
In subsidiary Company |

Amount (Rs.) as |Amount (Rs.)as al

Paitaulars. at 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Mg Transtech Green Sokar MP Byt Lig | 10800 Mo » oy shares @ s . ep
QTAL |
12 Long Term Loans and Advances ’
Secured considered good |
- 1o others
Secunty Deposits - NSC (Sales Tax) 23.000 ]
Security Deposit with Forest Depariment I 110,550 ¥}
Un-Secured considered good
Capital Advances ‘
- lo others 10,000,000 12374
Security Depoesits (Gas! [ 15,484 15 484
TGTAL 10,149,034 12.520.465
13 Inventories
Raw Materials | 652784718 52 985 365
TOTAL] _ 6.284,716 52.965.366 |
14 Trade Receivables
Secured Considered Good
Exceeding & Months from due date “
Others
- Agmer Vidyut Vitean Nigam Lid. !
- Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd g
- Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Megam Lid | 650 629 183 St
ey 2832.892 849235
15 Cash & Bank Balances
15 1 Cash & Cash Equivajents
LCash on hand | 11490
Balances with Banks 403 374 133
15.2 Otner Bank Balances
Fixed Deposits 1 200 000 19 070 G

(Of which due for maturity after 12 months Rs Nil) (Last year Rs 1 00 Lacs)
(FDR's pledged vith Syndicate Bank as marqin money for BG of equivalent gmiuotl 0!
year FDR's are against various facilities of LC BG Loan Security and DSRA

15 3 Margin Money with ALl Financiers 340 000
{Of whuch due for matutity after 12 months Rs Nil) (Last yeat Rs 3 40 Lacs

1O TAL  1.954,564 20,407.719
16 Short Term Loan and Advances
- 10 related pares (TGSMPEL) 10,000 10 G50
- lo others
Advances to Empioyees 7.480
TDS Recoverable 80,402 103 G2t
Prepad Insurance 124372 | 137 072
DAL 222,254 T 244100
17 Other Current Assets
Accrued Interest ncame an Fixed Deposit 773 082 0
A 773,052 |

18 Revenue from Operations

Revente from Sale of Powes - Gross 47 019 465 00 NG tus
Less (ash Discount 789.521) i} 75 |

Nt Revere 46.229.944 | 88.517.922

19 Other Income

Bank Irterest Income 821243 1053 T4
Income fram Rental (MTS Tower at Sanchor) 110 880 Q7 880
Income from Others (Credits Written Qff) 36 523 200 2 153 188
Incame from Sale of Fuel - 04 508

10 1AL 37,455,323 3,518,333
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Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
Regd Office D-28, South Extension, Pari-1, New Delh - 110 049
Corp Oftice D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishaih Nagar, Jaipur - 302 023

Notes forming part of the Accounts as on 31-Mar-16

Note L Amount (Rs.) as |Amount (Rs.)as at
No's. ratuatta at 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
20 Cost of Raw Material Consumed
Cpening Stock 52 965 366
Add Purchases 45,592 292
Less Change in Inventories of Finished Goods W I P etc / Sale l 60,173 184
Less Closing Stock | 5284 718
i{'I!AL' _ 32,099.778
21 |Change in Inventories of Finised Goods, W.I.P. etc. |
Loss of Stock by Fire ‘ B0 173,164 29 303 741
ioral| 60,173,164 29 303,7.{{T
|
22 Other Direct Manufacturing & Generating Expneses
Operation & Maintenance Fess 2612598 4430 183
Stores & Consumables Vo | 8217483
HUIAL 2,612,598 12.656,874
= B
23 Employee Benefit Expenses
Directar Remuneration 1 2.100.000 BGC 206
Salary & Wages 1762769 1.816:63¢
Leave Paid/ Provided (Net) l 78,870 16 588,
Staff Welfare Expenses | 12,064 10 594
1TOTAL| 3,953,803 3,610,844
24 Finance Cost l
Interest Expenses |
Interest on Term Loan | U902 679 43
Interest on Working Capital 219 639 1
Interest on Unsecured Loan 259,000
Interst on Others Loans (Vehicles el ) l 724 908 839 4
Interst on Machine | 114127
Other Borrowing Cost \
Loan Processing & Finance Arrangement Fees I _ 137115 1 294 631
1o1AL| 10,948,566 | 53,080,616
|
25  |Other Expenses {
Insurance Expenses 582 (134
Consultancy & Professional Fees 731 318
COffice Electncity & Water Expenses b 182955
Postage & Communicaton Expenses 143 309
Repairs & Mantenance 1 345037
FPrinting & Stationery | 83,718
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 726,442
Statutory & Government Fees [ 71.340
Sie Security Expenses 2
Membership & Subscriptions ' 16,000
Business Promolion Expenses 78.918
Guest House Expenses | 186,105 128 734
Office Expenses 154 235 63 iy
Advances for Capital Goods Witten Off - 14 578
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses ‘ - (i
TDS Written Off | - 3
Casual Labour Expenses l . 355,500 37
TOTALL 5101813 22,055,655
26 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense ‘
Depreciation on Tangible Assels 6325710 5627 333
ro1 Al 63,256 710 556522333
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Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
Regd Office; D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi - 110 049
Corp Office: D-189, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar Jaipur

Cash Flow Statement as on 31-Mar-16

32 021

= !
Particulars ‘

(A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before Taxation and extra ordinary items
Finance Expenses

Interest Income

Depreciation during the year

Operating Loss before Working Capital changes

Effect of Changes in Working Capital
{Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets:
Loans & Advances
Stock
Receivables

Increase [ (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Trade Payables

Other Current Payables & Provisions |
Cash generated from Operating Activities '
Less: Income Tax Paid

Net Cash from Operating Activities

(A)

(B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net Proceed from Fixed Assets
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Asse's
Interest Income from FDR

Net Cash from Investing Activities

(C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Secured Loan taken  (repaid)
Proceeds from Issuance of Share Capital
Proceeds from Share Application Money
Proceeds from Long Term (other than Banks)
Security Premium
Interest Paid on Borrowings
Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and Cash equivalents at end of period

Amount (Rs.)
as on 31-03-2016

Amount (Rs.)
as on 31-03-2015

(94,461 264)
10,948,566
(821 243)
63,256 710

(21.077 232)

3.041,783
46 680,650
(1.983,657)

(5.557.290)
(26.351,734)

5500
1 4968

(5.247,480)

(5.247,480)

32,431,625
13 494 194
821 243 1 052 757 |
821,243 | (2,441.437)

(445.030.325)
369 093,583
72858390
(10 948,566)

330 643)

64 563 508

53.080 816)

(14,026,318)

(11,847,751)

(18,453,155)

20,407,719
1 954.564

18,142,437

2 256 000

78
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Note Ne.10 | Fixed Assets for the year ended 31-Mar-18

Amount in Rx

Gross Block Depreciation Gl lees Net Block
. Useful Life | Useful Life Addition out :
Particutars : Rate af Depr Qpening Addinon eut Clasing Cpening Closing an Sate of Closing Opening
Prescribec | Adopted Balante o1 CWIP :lll'f::r:::e Adjustment Dispesal Galance Halarice Additon Agjlstment Balance Actsts Balance Balance
Tangible Assets
Land
Frephold Land : - [gvrh £E 866 672 56 585 673 - - - 56 4EE 673 50 586573
LEadenold Lang * 30 30 333 3Ts4ez? 3T’ 44,094 125 497 - 163,593 1586034 3710.531
60,341,300 - - 60,341,300 44,096 125,487 - 168,533 - 60,171,707 60,297,204
Bullding & Structure -
Husamg Resicential B0 31 302% weyr 2 B 697217 2012 dal 505,537 - 2877577 14118240 14 824 877
Office & Other Civil Work 80 31 302% 168331836 18.331.836 1.855 660 585138 - 2470758 15,921,038 16,476,176
Flant Buiding ac 12 7 B4ty 63 32,108 E3362.109 24 629817 4 673 482 - 29509299 33,752.810 38,772,292
98,331,162 - 6,331,162 28,457 817 6,040,258 - 34,498,075 - 63,833,087 69,873,345
Plant & Machunery
A Cenditioning Plart 15 7 1277 €3.150,416 63 150 416 36.974 640 8,093,402 - 45 068,042 18.082.374 26,175,776
Celhng Tower & Cirsulatng Water Systems 15 12 7 8ay, 37,532,392 - - 37532382 14,358 000 2948101 - 17.337 101 20,195.281 23,143,392
Melers 8 17 12 T ad% £761,014 - G 7 014 3 089 280 7682643 - 3852123 5848 891 6611534
Hlart & Mactmery & Gemarating Statons 15 v 7 Ra% 4ha 426 B 404 4% 829 162 489 219 a5 724672 - 188,793 B39 2668 232 947 ARV I57 820
Sweal Light Fitling 1t 12 7 B4 2061320 Zust 320 724 64N 165,164 RED A0 1.181 418 1 326 A5
Swirngear & Caole Connections 15 12 T A% 16342 481 16342381 5400820 1,281,761 £.682681 9653 800 10,841,661
Transtormers & Sue-Fiation Equpments 15 1@ b1 16,485 553 16 485 559 & 067 600 1,296,795 - 7 364 395 6131 164 10,427 959
599,700,021 - - - 599,700,021 219,115499 50,272,639 - 269,388,138 - 330,311,883 380,584,522
o ion Equip
e 14 € 168 428 T84 428 125 660 17,710 - 13 370 35.068 32768
THEptore INa rreants 15 & T3 a5 12 85 7000 1877 - 847" lge2 5858
Wialess 16 % 121 800 21 606 75300 18,723 - 94,053 2T 747 46,470
283,087 283,087 207,950 38,409 - 246,359 46 688 85,087
Furniture 8 Fixtures
Faorise’s Faiutes ki i &0 TER &A3EE2R 422 300 (88014 - 4 17A28E 216:938 117 824
4,330,224 - - - 4,330,224 d.212.300 (99,014) - 4,113,288 216,938 117,924
Gffice Equipments
Rip Cungrtisness 5 3 2000 20035 083 3035064 1 883 000 50283 - 1.933 283 101 786 152 D88
2 ) 42 00% 2 430 808 2 430 508 2431 338 (122,938) - 2,208:397 122111 (B28)
Erp THINgUIShe: S & AW 335 1w 33 354 000 {33 788) 320 204 17 285 (15.811)
5 ¥ S 502 D00 56 981 SSR 95 27 358 84 320
- 3 549 000 ) B3 £356 gRY 2a312 30181
5 G ) 20083 18,000 38 - 1@ea 1.074 4093
5,879,360 5,706,336 (25,603) - 3,679,733 299627 274024
Utner Caprtal Rssets
e £ 159
% i n ass N o7 3
- b b7 s 23 Shet e :
' 1R 973 084 1682 Y64 £019.701 1 6204523 -4 11 9ge 3 £ 988 110 (ERDET ]
g BAB SN 13 288 712 3 28! 878010 425 735 a3 |
= = = ===
s e 00t BESWCLD T BV 2Epel Iy pneegse ot g P . 3 g Sy st At IO [ROMUNSe. e NS St gl SR Shuu B 2idy ) Pthind e SIS MOuSeab USE TS LET |SSLE IS ST - L e



Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.

Regd Office 0-28. South Extension, Pan-1, New Delhi - 110 049
Corp Office D-188, Fushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishall Nagar, Jaipur - 302 (21

Annexure to Note No. 2 - Share Capital

List of Shareholders, Shareholding Pattern as on 31-Mar-16

’ Financial Year 2015-16 | weanial Year 2014-15
SN i Name of Share Holder ‘ i Weigtited
Nowal Amount (Rs.) Waightes: Avg INo ol Shares Amount (Rs.) | Avg. No. of
| Shares No. of Shares
Shares
_— 1. . e
1 | Amilabh Tandon = | - |
{1 No'Only of FV Rs 10) |
2 |Globus Power Generalion Lid. 1 14,830,580 | 148.305.800 14:B30.58C 1 1483 148305800 | 14,830 580
- | ‘ M
| TOTAL| 14,830,580 | 148,305,800 14,830,580 | 14830580 148,305,800 | 14,830,580
Weighted | Weighted
No, of Date of | OIs Days it Avg. No.of | Avg. No. of
N Hame.of Snare doider Shares Amgunt(Rs) Infusion | YNNG Shares as on | Shares as
o | 31.03.15 | on 31.03.16
A |Amitabh Tandon 9,999 59,940 18iAugI0T7 fir = = 2
Amitabh Tandon 67,276 672,760 31/Mar/0g (14 } -
Amitabh Tandon (1 No Qnly) 1 > 10 3VMari1s B v OO 100
Sutr Total 1A) 77.276 772,760 p |
l.ess Transferto GPGL (3103 2015) 77.275 | TTATED | e
|Balance ( 1 No' Only of FV Rs 10) L S, () 100 100
B |Giobus Powet Generation Ltd 1,044,197 | 10 441,870 31/Marts 1044 1897 | 1,044197
Globus Power Generation Ltd 1,895 000 18,950,000 15/\ay(09 1,895,000
Globius Powel Generation Ltd 1,000,000 10 000 000 16/NoyICY 1.000 900
Globizs Powe Generation Lid 1.000.000 10 BO0 GU0 1IFEhi1E 1,000 Ao
Globus Fower Genetation Lid 800.000 £ 000 400 27 A 800 {00
Glohus Power Generation Ltd 4183527 41 825270 didpr 4383 527
Glohus Fower Generation Lid __4.830.580 48 305 800 1alNay 1. 4 B2D 580
Sub Total (B) 14,753,304 | 147,533,040 |
Add Purchase from Amitabh Tondon | 77275 | 772750 IViMatn s ISR 77 275
| 14,830,579 | 148,305,790
__ . = = e
) TOTAL| 14,830,580 | 148,305,800 14,630,580 | 14,830,580
(a) Met Profil tor the Current Year (94 461 264)
(h)  No of Weighted Equity Shares outstanding 14 B30 580
{c) Basic Earning Per Share (a)/(b) (6.37)
(d)  No of 0% Optionally Convertible Debentures 7871
of Rs 10.000 each
Each debenture s convertible \n 1000 Eguily shares
(e) No of Equily Shares resulting trom sonversion 7 871,000
i No ot sulstanding days in FY 2016 366
gl Weghted Avg No of Shares () x (f) ' 366 7 871.000
ih) Total No of Equity shares to compute DEPS (b)+(y) 22 701 580
{i)  Diluted Earning Per Share (a)/(h) {4.16)
(i BEPS s takes as DEPS since ant diluitive (637)
List of Directors as on 31-Mar-16
SN Name of Share Holder | Age ‘ PAN Date of Jowng
[ [Amitabh Tandon o TEManee | AAAPTITABE | 1BlAugY
2 |Bunil Vohra 81Augi62 AAAPVI52TH 18/Aug/ 1y
3 |Narendra Kumbhat 230ecda3 | AAJPKE4TOD G4

List of Shareholders as on 31-Mar-16

SN Name of Share Holder

1 |Amiabh Tanden { 1 No' Only of FV Rs 10 )

No. of Shares

~ Financial Year 15-15

T

Fuvancind Year 1415

Amount (Rs.] No i Shares  Amount (Rs))

14 L Ll

2 |Giobus Power Generation Lid 14 830579 | 14B 305 TBY | 1 Baby 148 305 7840
}1 TOTAL } 14,8@17 148305800 14430580 148,305,800
List of OCD issued as on 31-Mar-16
Financil Year 1415

SN Name of Share Hoider

1 |Globus Power Generalion Ltd

L ———

__TOoTAL

No. of OCD

Financial Year 15-16

Amount (Rs)  No of 00 Amount (Rs.)
BAN B O LAl
78.710.000 _ai 78,710.000



http:c::5::..80

Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
kegd Office. D-28, South Extensien, Part-1, New Delh: - 110 049
Corp Office D199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur - 302 021

Annexure to Note No. 4 - Unsecured Loans
Details of Unsecured Loans from Director and Relative

SN { Name of Person Relation

1 |Amitabh Tandon - Loan A/c

2 Sonika Tandon - Loan Alc Relative of KMP

TOTAL

Key Managenal Porsa

[

| Amountin Rs. Amount in Rs.
As at 31-Mar-16 | As at 31,03.2015

2180000
' 1490.000 |

|
3,670,000 |

Annexure to Note No. 5 - Other Long Term Liabilities
Details of Loans and Advances from Holding Company

i |
Amountin Rs. | Amount in Rs.
SN Name of Person Relation As at 31-Mar-16 | As at 31.03.2015
1 Globus Power Generalion Ltd - Loan Alc Holding Co. " 215310323 | 171981 740
p— e —— == | = S
TOTAL | 215,310,323 171,981,740
Annexure to Note No. 5 - Other Long Term Liabilities
Details of Loans and Advances from Other Related Parties
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
il tarterot Parszn PgiglEn | As at 31-Mar-16 | As at 31.03.2015
1 Amitabh Tandon - Advances Key Managerial Persun 7357925 | 5.392 525 |
2 Sonika Tandon - Advances Relative of KMP 577.169 577 169
3 Amitabh Tandon - Loan Alc Key Manageriil Peison - 2.180.000
4 Sonika Tandon - Loan Alc Relative of KM= 1 430 000
B Green Energy Solutions . Other Related Paly - 40,000 00O
5 A T invefin India P Ltd. Other Related Faty 150,400,000
7 Masterway Consultants Limited Other Related Fa'ly 2500000
g Menora Developers Other Related I*a‘ly 211 500,000
8 Voluble Projects Pvt.Lid. Other Related Paty 400,000
B N e o = M ]
TOTAL | 372,735,094 50,640,094

'l



Transtech Green Power (P) Lid.
Heqd fice D-28 South Extension, Par-1, New Deinl - 110 049
2rp Cffice 04189 Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishall Nagar, Jaipur - 302 021

Annexure to Note No. 7 - Trade Payables
Details of Sundry Creditors for Capex as on 31-Mar-16

Name of Creditors

Nature of Transaction

Amount in Rs. As al

Areva T & D India Ltd
(Ganpat Ra: l.axman Ram
GEI Industnal Systems Lid

|
‘Sr!SOﬂ india Pyt Ltd
lSyspru Automation

Capex Creditars
Capex Creditors
Capex Creditars
Capex Cradilors
Capex Creditors

il TOTAL

= _|

31-Mar-16

110

¢l 580

3,104,153

ARI

Amount in Rs. As at
21-Mar-15
213.202
194 106
2924 816
| 485 B93
170 000

4,988,017

Details of Trade Payables as on 31-Mar-16

e B o BE U R AU N

w0 o

o

o

e

C S R = ISV SRS SO N
W - o

)

35
J&
37
38
39
a0
41

43
44

45
ar
49
49

Name of Trade Creditors

Nature of Transaction

Amount in Rs. As at

31-Mar-16

Hakama Ram Bhupaj) Purohit
Jaber Singh Rajpurohil

Laxyo Energy Limiled - Fuel Supply
Madnio Carporatian

P S Parmar

Sanviaram Bhagaram

Shree Khodiyal Enterpnses
Shubham Minchem Pt |Ltd

Ugam Kanwar

Sub Total {A)
Advances to Fuel Vendors
Ensal Power Pyt Ltd - Supply
Sub Total (B)
Total

Adet Fontech Limited

Agarwal Brothers

|&run Agarwal

[BK Insulation

| Baba Ramdev Canteen

Bansal Trading Co

Ensol Power Pyl Lid

Finex Trade Centre

First Chmiate India Pvt Lid

Four Seasons Restaurant

(3opal Sharma & Co

Green Energy Solution

Harish Singh

HODFC Bank Credit Card -
Industral Suppliers

Krishanashyra Image Solution

LK Kashwal

Laxyo Energy Limied - Fees

Laxyo Energy Limted - Reimbursement
Madhav Engg Waorks

Mahalaxmi Industnal Carporation
Mala Ram & Sons

Man: Bhushan Sinha

Marush Beanng Enterprises
Manish Engiesnng Works

Manish Sharma Credil Card

Midas Aulcsalt Engineers Puwt Lid
MNarendia Charan

Narmada Canal Civision- 1. Sanchare
New Rubby Road Lines

Nisheath Dot

Om Metals Auto Pt Ltd

Padam Dingsh & Co

Pankay Printers

Pentagon Turbio Engineers Put. L\d
Prema Ram

R Chouhan and Associates

Raam Engineers

Rajpul Narpal Singh ( Schan Singh
SV Trading Co

Shakt Engmeenng Works

Shivam Loaders Centra

Shree Knodiyar Engineenng Works
Shyam Internel Services Lid
Shyam Telecom [td

Sisterna Shyam Teleservices Lid
Tikam Vaghela

Trivern Enterpnses

TUV India Pyt Lt

Sub Total (C)
Advances to Opex Vendors
OB Engneenng Pyl Ltd

Sub Total (D)
~ TOTAL(A-B}+(C-D)

Sundry Creditors far Fuel
Sundry Creditors far Fuel
Sundry Creditors for Fuel
Sundry Creditors for Fuel
Sundry Creditors for Fue!
Sundry Crediors for Fuel
Sundry Credilors for Fusl
Sundry Creditors for Fuel
Sundry Credilors for Fuel

Advance Mayment for Fuel

Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Cradilars for Opex
Sundry Crediors for Dpex
Sundly Credilors for Opex
Sundry Credilors far Opex
Sundry Creditors for Cpex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors far Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Credilors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors tor Opex
Sundry Creditars for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditocs for Opex
Sundry Crediors for Opex
Sundry Creditars for Opex
Sundry Creditols for Opex
Sundry Creditors lor Cpex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Credilars far Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors fof Opex
Sundry Creaitors lor Opex
Sundry Creanestor Qpex
Sundry Creditars lor Opex
Sundry Creditors lur Opex
Sundry Crearars for Opex
Sundry Cieditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors lor Opex
Sundry Creditors lor Opex
Sundry Greddars tar Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors for Opex
Sundry Creditors Tor Opex
Sundry Craditees for Opex
Sundry Credilors lor Opex
Sundry Creditars lor Opex
Sundry Creditors lor Dpex
Sundry Crediors for Opex

Advanee Payment for Opex

4% P80

178 N0
10 080 oL

2984 07Y

AT
5 L4 dan

6.564 460

19 486,300

o B
6722338

26 208 633

26,050 780

Amountin Rs. As at
31-Mar-15
121,280
178.000

80,000
15,450,580

16,641,907 |

H00,769
36 380
48 068

§ B59
4 051

B85 313
28 267
¥89°547
4 3D4
141,964
098.787
9.900
10,696
39,388
2,200
2400
175 659
087 7117
501121
21 630
17,220
228.128
60,376
26,080

>

[N "

46.794
23510
13,151
335 200
19 860
12.388
245258
2 800
416 321

3.100
7H1 480
G868
11,605
142 648
32076
493 300
57 488
B4 120
145 617
4 865
15 863
75,843
12,251,249

5 532
9592
29,883 560

————
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Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
ad Office D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi - 110 049
Corp Office: D-198, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishai Nagar, Jaipur - 302 021

Ha

Annexure to Note No. 8 - Other Current Liabilities
Details of Other Current Liabilities

. : Amount in Rs, As at \ Amount in Rs, As at
SN 1 - Name of Bank Nature 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

1 Short Term Due on Barrowings SEBJ SBBJ - TL -Rs 25 Ci - 9,400,000
2 Short Term Due on Borrowings SBM SBM -TL -Rs 1560 Cs ‘ - o 5,600,000
Sub Total (A) - 15,000,000
3 Shert Term Due on Borrowings SBEJ SBBJ - FITL-Rs 1 50 Cr - 3,600,000
4 Short Term Due on Borrowings SBM SBM - FiTL - Rs 0,86 Cr | - ~2.400,000
Sub Total (A) - 5,000,000
5 Short Term Due on Barrowings SBBJ SBBJ-WCTL -Rs 1 78 Ci - 2.000,000
& Short Term Due on Borrowings SBEM SBM - WCTL - Rs 0 84 Cr - 800.000
Sub Total (A) - 2,800,000

7 Interest Accrued and Due on Borrowings SBBJ
- SBBJ Term SBBJ-TL-Rs 26 C - 2088410
- SBBJ FITL SBBJ -FITL-Rs 158G - 133,477
- SBBJWCTL | SBBJ-WCTL-Rs178C - 161,022
-5BBJ CC | SBBJ-CC-Rs416Cr - 468.152

8 Interest Accrued and Due on Berrowings SBM
- SBM Term SBM - Tl - Rs.15.60 (1 - 1,278,138
- SBM FITL SBM - FiTL - R 0 8% (U - 75,222
- SBM WCTL SBM - WCTL - Rg Q59 (4 - ' 62 886
-SBM CC SBM-CC-Rs 1040 o -] ) 138.986
Sub Total (B) - 4,406,293
9 Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings Al Finances - Chipper Laun N 248,098 226496
248,098 | 226,496

|

10 HDFC Bank Credit Card No. 5522 7410 0016 3185 HDFC Cradit Card 140 546 187 442
1 SBI Credit Card No.4032 5064 9417 0820 SBI Credit Card ‘ B 31,649 | o 68,072
Sub Total (C) 172,195 255,514
TOTAL! - - 420293 | 28,688,303

~-
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Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
Regd Office. D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi- 110 049
Corp Office. D-199. Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur - 302 021

Annexure to Note No. 9 - Short Term Provisions
Details of Payable to Employees

Amount in Rs. I

Amount in Rs.

SN Name of Employee Type of Loan As al | As at 31
5 | 31-Mar16 Mar-2015
1 Amitabh Tandon - Salary Alc Salary & Reimbursement | 1121 (153 369,053
2 Anil Saxena - Salary Alc Salary & Reimbursement V5 200 22 B00
3 Dashrath Singh - Salary Alc Salary & Reimbursement 86 8711
4 Jaswant Singh - Salary Ale Salary & Reimbursement a53 -
B Manish Sharma - Salary Alc Salary & Reimbursement &% 000 33,000
O Ritesh Dutta - Salary Alc Salary & Reimbursement 49,910
7 Sonika Tandon - Salary Alc Salary & Reimbursement 64,220
8 Sunil Kumar Singh - Salary Afc Salary & Reimbursement 11 har 11.680
) Suresh Shah - Salary Alc Salary & Reimbursement | /44 4,824
1292783 | 563,998
10 Alok Gupta - Leave Encashment Alc Expenses Payable 418! -
1" Manish Sharma - Leave Encashment Ajc Expenses Payable U1 400 -
173500 | -
TOTAL 1,466,283 563,998
Annexure to Note No. 9 - Short Term Provisions
CST Payable Annexure as on 31-Mar-16
SN Nature of Payment Due Date _Amount in Rs Due Date Paid on
1 CST Payable 2% Due 188000 30/ApI15 ]
TOTAL 188,000 ﬁ
Annexure to Note No. 9 - Short Term Provisions
TDS Payable Annexure as on 31-Mar-16
SN Nature of Payment Section Amount in Rs. | Due Date Paid on
1 TDS Payable (Contractor) 194C 8 2 30 Apr 15 30 Apr 15
2 TDS Payable (Professional) 1944 4400 30 Apr15 30 Apr 15
4 TDS Payable (Salary) 192 (- 5000 | 30 Apri15 10 Apr 15|
TOTAL — 72192
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Annexure to Note No: 10 - Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets for the year ended 31 March 2018, as per Provisions of Income Tex Act. 1961

= Depr, Rate oss kas | Cumulative | NetBlock as on ore tha €55 tha TOTAL | - Clos|
S ciesscaNeg i i G;nsufn'::-w Depr:ecla:tl‘on 01 {Aptas o ievs e C::y: Adodit;\on i Tm“’“" Balance. ) Depragiation SL:: ’
A [Freehcid Land 0 o0% SABB86TY = 56 BB6 BY3 - 5 - SESRE 613 - 56 586 672
8 |Leas=nold Land 302% I TEL 62T 101 627 3853 000 = 2653 000 113380 380 TIN
Plant a=g Mattrary il generadmg statons including plent
C |faumaauons (Stéam Elecinz NHRS ana Wasts Hes! Recavery 7 Bd% 154 426 B39 148 T15 839 g 213,000 - - - 208 213000 35 627 064 272 585 ale
Boilef | Siant
D |Cooling towers and croul5lng watar sysiems 7 Ba% 71 444 302 26.088 000 g - 26 088000 2642 540 23145480
E |ryaraglic woiks (orming gan af tydroeEctic system Ta0% = =
F |Bulting and gl engieenng works of parmanent character
) Office and showrcame 3I02% 26.747.841 651996 20 228 600 - 20,228 000 BOY 788 19.420 212
(i} Comtaimimg Tnermo-eigstne generaling plant 7 BA% 71,583 221 22.03523° 49 568 000 - - 49568 000 55612 125 43,955 875
(v} Roads otrer har Kuscna 10805 3 02% 2 - E B - -
(ui) Others 262% % g - .
g [[ASInS Banesund (RO) SustanoreEsipmet a0e T B1% 1495 559 561 54 11034 - 17,04 000 1268,203 9,745,687
mher fixed Apparatus (acuding plani foundatons)
H [Swichgeat incluading c3ble cofneshons 784ty 18,342 481 ¥ 785481 2587 000 5 - - 8.581.000 1281251 7 269749
| |Overnead lines noilishrg sanpan £ T% - E - - = - B
4 |Meters 12 77% 97614 6US0 0t - - 3.651 000 1,238818 22417184
A |Ar-conalyoning plants T2 TT% 63 (80216 34 114 815 - - = 28036 000 B.{154 308 20971 842
L |Citme huanilupe
fi 2785 000 552 970 2232030
1) Oice egupmest's - l 1 B4 000 763 584 1.080.43%6
|li] Stigas g 1S 1080000 261 954 818.046
M |[Mars - 328855 50238 347 Gaf
N |Semmhmeston
(1] Saco ard fgh =ty EaTHET BYSIEm 2 % - 5 - - 68,000 15354 40,448
(i1 Teleghoae upes & o wmanhioeas = S - 82.000 21873 63127
1) |Other Kssels - = - | 201802104 1 424 §32 19,477 572
JOTAL = 543.768,673 60,066,972 483,701,701
‘ ¢ = E3sy ,.j' -
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Annexure to Note No. 10 - Fixed Assets
Details of Land as on 31-Mar-16

SN | Type of Land Seiler Purchaser Location Main Location Identification No. Area in Hectare I;‘;?,GHSC Amount
1 Freehold Sanwalaram S/o Nanjram Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd Bagsan, Kachela Sanchor Khata No 05, Khasara No 223, 251 t 5400 150 30,275.271
2 Freehold Chhoga Sla Bhhana Transtech Green Power (P) Lid Bagsari, Kachela Sanchor Knhata No 17, Khasara No.252 08700 113 19,077.876
rasra No 4 I3 17. 1
3 Freehold Bhopsingh, Chunnl & Otrers Transtech Green Fower (P) Ltd  |Chirpatiya Marwar Junction 'f;i';?” M, 19, 18, 37, 1818, 288212 1.47 4,233,531
Khasara No 1052/57, 1055/57,

4 Freehold Kantadevi W/o Mzahaveer Chand Transtech Green Power (P) Lid.  |Pachbadra Balotra  |Barmer 1056/57, 1058/57, 1059/57, 1060/57, 16 5000 1.46 2.019.509

i 1061/87, 1062/57, 1063/57, 1054/57
5 Freehold Kantadevi W/o Mahaveer Chand Transtech Green Power (P) Lid Pachbadra Baiotra |Barmer Khasara No 1054/57 17500 D 69 214,180
[ Freehald Mahavesr Chand Sl/o Hanuman Chand | Transtech Green Power (F) Ltd Pachpadra Balotra  |Barmer Khasara No 1066/57. 1064/57 27625 122 338,115
7 Freenold Hanuman Chand Sic Chancan Mal Transtech Green Power (F) Ltd Pachbzadra Balolra  [Barmer Khasara No 1053/57, 1057/67 3 5000 1 44 425,381
TOTAL Freehold Land - Capitalised 55.8437 8.90 56,586,673

§17/250, 515/250, §14/250, 513/250,

5071250, 500250 5021250, 505{250
4 Leaseheld Dstrict Callectar, Jalars Transtech Green Power (P) Lig Bagsar Kaches Sanchar 8111250, 609/250. 508/260. 565/250, 10 6800 011 150,778

564/250 512/250 504/250 244 221

250
o1 16E & A
5 l.easehold District Collector Jalore Ttanstech Graen Power (P) Ltd Village Galifa Sancher a2, '0,538' 'GSf!mS]' 156172128, 9 2000 010 129884
1662 165686, 1897
. i " it Wit e - s o A ; " 305-1 305-3 (Village Kotra) 600, 601, o -
7 Leasehold Pistrict Collectar, Dhodpae Transtezh Green Power (P) Lid Village Katra & Manar|Dholpur 530-1, 588, 539 (Village Matiar) 25 0000 o044 3 116,777
] Laasehold Distnct Collector Bung Transtecr Grean Pawer (P) Ltd Village Gandadi Bund & (000 357.188
TOTAL Leasehold Land - Capitalised 49 8800 0.25 3,754,627
Total Freehold Land [ 558437 i 8.90 56,586,673 |
Total Leasehold Land | 4sesao | 025 3,754,627
{Grand Total | tos7aar | 915 £0.341,300
- -
=



Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
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Annexure to Note No. 12 - Long Term Loans & Advances

Details of Capital Advance as on 31-Mar-16

T - s )
SN Name of Creditors Nature of Transaction RO M_ B AmglatirRsrhssal
- | » 31Mar 16 ! 31-Mar15
Advances to Capex Vendars !
1 GE Gonawan Engineenng Lid Capex Advances ; 1099 i
2 Himenyiro Environmental Technuiogies Capex Advantes 100000
3 M N Enterpnses Capex Advances 1100 G0
4 Trvent Turpme Limited Capex Advances 261 451
5 |Twrbotech Precision Engineenng Pvt Lid Capex Advances | - o i0DRooRa.
TOTAL 10.000.000 12,371,431

J)
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Annexure to Note No. 13 - Inventories
Datails of Manthly Inventory and Movement
{A) Quantative Detals Gty in MT
Particulars - Quantilative Data UoM Apr15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 CY 201516
Biemass
aning Statk MT 4.35] o063 2074 143 143 58 o} 91 &1 118 i1 4,151
Purchase MT 0 2618 4968 ¥ 12 3a 1 a 27 a2 an? 8,071
Censumption T 383 4 &2 o ol S50 o 8] O Lt} e} (4 5,502
Adpustmen! MT 357 Szl (6.542)
Closing Stock MT BEY 2,074 143 143 5 B0 g1 91 18 181 a7 3178
Waod »
Opermng Stack MT 219 3558 35 200 200 263 28 270 120 152 219
Purcnase MT o g o 0 280 € 224 133 o 182 0 1.742
Consumption M o] a el g 282 4 200 150 160 180 0 1,788
Agustment MT 3748 A g B! (19
Closing Stock L 3,965 3,965 200 200 17 263 287 270 120 153 153 153
Burada '
Dpermag Stock MT o] i v | ] 1 o o a (5] 1 0
Purphase MT Q g 0 Q 67 AR 12 ¢} a7 9 47 431
vansumption Ml d (& ; J 57 o 12 0 47 39 == 406
Ag|ustmeant M7 7 4]
Closing Stock MT Q [:] [} [/} 0 g 0 0 0 1 25 25
Juntiara
Qoeryry Stz MT *0 453 e T ag o5 333 1156 1158 1674 175 10,458
Pur MT d & i 0 106 578 328 1,602 804 P 6,540
< MT b g 8 13} 200 F 363 1 DES 623 2 4,637
A e jte 1483 2 i i10.358)
Clesing Stack MT 11,941 11,941 98 29 5 535 1,198 1,158 1574 1,754 2002 2,002
Larite
Biazk T 1 i i 5 1 i 1 1 X 1
Purchiase MT Q o o] c 273 g 2¢8 (4] 4] 76 0 751
Cansumitice MT « > ] V] 213 j 2498 0 a 78 0 751
Agasiment AT [
Ciosing Stack 0T 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
e M S r e 243 i ‘B3 azy 15.028
8 L g % bt 0 = 17,535
L W £ 13085
Ciaswg Stegh MT =98 323 ~ i3 523 mes EIE L 1520 4 TEL I X
= s " .
A fau D) {=e ]
\=\ )
\ '- a . /
- :
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Annexure to Note No 13 - livenlanes
Details of Monthly Inventory and Moverment
Rs. in Lacs
Particulars - Monatary Data UoM 42,085.00 42,125 00 42,156.00 4218600 | 4221700 | 4224800 42,278.00 42,309.00 42.339.00 42,370.00 42,401.00 42,430,00 CY 2015-16
Bicimass
Opemng Sieck RefLacs W7 08 18 84 saa1 42 44z i 58 289 378 81 383 452 583 107.08
Purchase fisitacs €807 12817 292 131 0838 063 370 1 565 209.85
Consumptian Rsikacs & 24 3250 £75 126.49
Aguustmant Rsilacs [17%17) (178.17)
Closing Stock Rsilacs 18,84 5449 442 a4z 158 2.89 378 T 381 452 563 11.28 11.28
Woag
Opening Stock Rsil acs 572 86 26 86 26 a1 001 a13 363 480 5 570 210 224 572
Purchiase Reflacs 877 17.30 Tt S83 247 474 4528
Consumplien Rsil acs _ §65 1380 &80d 480 360 260 360 42.05
Adustment Rallgcs B3 54 (B8 26) : s . (5.72)
Closing Stock Rsilacs 86,26 86.26. 0.01 0.01 0,13 3.63 4.80 583 570 210 324 3.24 3.24
b Fail pes led 4ol (G0 Q2| -
Purchase Reflacs 75 34 228 [s3ci] 123 102 122 11.22
Consumption Refl acs 74 34 229 a3t 122 101 as7 10.55
Adusimen! RuiLats -
Closing Stock Rs/Lacs 0.1 0.0 (0.01) - - - 062 0.66 0.66
JufioE
Ooerng Stook <S5 B4 3z n 32en - 015 £ 06 .68 S8 7€ 2738 3713 4120 416.84
Purchase 25 2957 as2? 17 63 45 3906 20:90 544 17005
250 24 B0 3875 048 9 BAR 2032 682 122.40
] $338 31) i (416.84)
336,31 336.31 - D15 5,06 11,58 2876 27.39 3713 4120 47.68 4765
- [l i F02 v s o Qoz | -
ey FaA T7s 1 a8 19.53
sl Az | - 734 270 a1+ 4R 1951
%ol z5e | B .
RalLacs | - - 0.02 0.02 0.01 om 0.01 0.62 0.02 602
T . 2 z3E8n R o . T ~SEE 5E T T g “TRaes




Transtech Green Power Pvt Ltd

Final claim bill for loss of Stock by fire on dated 20-Jun-2015

Otenin Purchases | Consumption
S.No. Stock Items " % during the during the Loss by Fire
Balance
year year o
1 Biomass 107.08 209.85 126.49 179 |
2 luliflora 416.85 89.50 122.40 33679
3 Wood & Burada 572 156.57 72.11 80O 21y
L Total 529.65 455.92 L 321.01 6501.70
Stock positon at the time of fire and after fire
In hand afte
S.No. Stock Items Qty. Rate Value i a?, an
ire
1 Biomass 7,010 2,597 18,202,732 111
2 Juliflora 11,942 2,840 33,912,540 it
3 Wood & Burada 3,965 2,291 9,084,371 200
Total 22,917 2,670 61,199,643 a1l

[
|

31-Mar-16
Closing
Balance
11.29
47.65
391
62.85
. . Damage
Damage Qty Final Claim -
\ %
6,899 17,914,500 98%
11,842 33,628,563 1 99%
3,765 8,626,143 ‘ 95%
— —
22,506 60,169,206 98%




Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
Regd Office. D-28 South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi - 110 049
Corp Office: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur - 302 021

Annexure to Note No. 14 - Trade Receivables

Name of Debtor

Nature

Aymer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd. - Bllling
Japur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd. - Billing
Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd. - Billing

Billing Amount Recevabies

Billing Amount Receivables

TOTAL

|
|
Billing Amount Recelvatles ‘

Amount in Rs. As at

Amount in Rs. As at

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-2015
898 579 - 425 263
| 283,684 607,518
o 650,629 _ (183.546)
2,832,892 849,235

Annexure to Note No. 15 - Cash & Cash Equivalents
Details of Cash Balance, Balance with Bank and Fixed Deposit as on 31-Mar-16

Amount in Rs. As at

Amount in Rs. As at

SN Bank Name Type of Accouni B 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-2015
1 HOFC Bank Alc Current Alc 195,527 1078 003
pid SBBJ Bank (Current A/g) Current Alc 638 184
3 SBBJ Bank (492492) Current Alc 1.729 14
q SBBJ Bank (Sanchore) Current Alc 8.334 8.964
5 SBM Barnk (Current Alc) Current A/c 126 5696
6 Syndicate Bank 3277 Current Alc ’ 78194 102 718
7k Syndicate Bank 2387 Current Alc ‘ 117,444 131,959
8 Bank of Baroda Current Alc 1.384 384
- Yes Bank Ltd Current Alc . ) N 1.977
TOTAL 403,374 1,329,995

. . . ) Amount in Rs. As at Amount in Rs. As at

. SN Fixed Deposit Details 7 With Bank Alc ) 31-Mar-16 © 31-Mar-2015
1 Syndicate Bank Ltd Syndicate Bank 1 200,000 1.200,000
1 Fixed Deposit-BG Magin SBRBJ - 100,000
2 Fixed Deposit-LC- SBBJ SBBJ - 200 000
3 Fixed Deposit-L.C-SBM SBM - 230 000
4 Fixed Deposit (SBBJ Bank) SBBJ = 17 Q00 000
|5 Fixed Deposit (Au Financiers) AU Financiers . B 340,000 340.000
TOTAL | 1,540,000 19,070,000

Annexure to Note No. 16 - Short Term Loan and Advances
Details of TDS Recoverable as on 31-Mar-16

Amount in Rs. As at

31

Amount in Rs. As at

i iy Mar-16 | 31-Mar-2015
1 TDS Recoverable AY 2015-16 - 103,328
2 TDS Recoverable AY 2016-17 B0 402 | -
TOTAL ~ 80.402 ‘ 103,328
|
% :
"




Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.

Regd Office D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi - 110 049

Corp Cffice” D-189, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Valishall Nagar,

Annexure to Note No. 17 - Other Current Assets

Details of Prepaid Insurance as on 31-Mar-16

Jaipur - 302 021

SN Policy Details Period From Period Ta ~Amount PP Days | PP Amount
1 Insurance - Stock - BAl 9-May-15 B-May-16 46.000 39 4.902
p: Insurance - Plant & Machinery - NIC 24-May-15 23 May 16 425 199 54 | 62.733
3 Insurance - Vehicles - NIC 16-Jul-15 Th Jut 1t 14 191 10 4149
'l Insurance - Vehicles - NIC 16-Jul-18 16l U 4 NG4 10 1,188
5 Insurance - Vehicles - NIC 25-Jul-15 29 i 1o 14,000 e 4437
6 | Insurance - Others - NIC 17-0ct-15 18 Cxe) 10 40 000 204 21,957
7 ’Insurance - Others - NIC 28-Dec-15 27 Lae M 3.450 Z 2 564
B Insurance - Vehicles - NIC 23-Mar-186 22 W1 22 946 a0 22,443
TOTAL | J 124,373
Annexure to Note No. 17 - Short Term Loan and Advances
Details of Accrued Interest Income as on 31-Mar-16
Amountin Rs. | Amountin Rs
SN Particulars As at As at
B | 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
1 Opening Balance of Accrued Interest Income 1.321.567 G374
Less Interest Recewved from Accrued Interest 671,522 134 14!
|Add Accrued Interest Current Year (Syndicate Bank) 118 717 154 mun!
lmm Accried Interest Current Year (AU Financers) 1144,
Add Accrued Interest Current Year (SBBJ) ‘ P 0T
Add Accrued Interest Currenl Year (SBM) A
| . o gl o
) [ TOTAL 768,752 1,321,557
]\.
)
v /




Transtech Green Power (P) itd.
Regd Office: D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi - 110 044

Corp Office: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Naga:

Annexure to Note No. 22 - Employee Benefit Expenses

laipur - 302 021

SN Particulars Under Group
1 Associates Expenses Salary & Wagu
2 Vehicle Hire Charges Salary & Waagus
3 Leave Encashmenl Expenses Salary & Wagirs
4 Basic Pay Salary & Wago
5 Child Education Allowance Salary & Wagoes
6 Conveyance Allowance Salary & Wages
7 E S.1.C. Expenses Salary & Wages
8 House Rent Allowance Salary & Wagus
g Medical Allowance Salary & Wages
10 P.F. Adm. & DIi Expenses Salary & Wages
1" P.F. Employees Conlribution Salary & Wagyoes
12 Reimbursement of Expenses Salary & Wag
13 Salary Arrear Salary & Waagus
14 Special Allowance Salary 8 Wagus
15 Uniform Allowance Salary & Waaqu:

Sub Total (A)
16 Staff Welfare Expenses Staff Welfari: | xpiens

Sub Total (B)

TOTAL (A+B)

Amount in Rs. | Amount in Rs.
As at As at
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-2015

355,500 377.249

- 83,274

78,970 16,585

1,608.340 859,198

11.731 16,400

37,324 54 853

15.898 16,634

643,804 693,131

102,119 130,623

8,521 13,347

93,657 121,534

- 624,500

3.800 =

1238892 | 1507.514

98,7837_1 133372
4,297,239__1 _4.648.214 |

\

| 12,064 | 10,649

12,064 4 10,649

| 4,309,303 4,658,863

Annexure to Note No. 22 - Employee Benefit Expenses

Amount in Rs. | Amountin Rs.
SN Particulars Under Group As at As at
_ 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-2015
1 Salary & Wages Salary & Wau 3,953.803 | 34 610,944
2 Associates Expenses General Admu bxponses | 355500 | 377249
TOTAL 4,309,303 3.988,193

Annexure to Note No. 23 - Travelling & Conveyance Expcuses

Under Group

SN Particulars
1 Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
2 Vehicle Running & Maintenance
3 Hire Charges Vehicle

General Admu
General Admim
Salary & Waqes

TOTAL (A+B)

Amount in Rs.
As at
31-Mar-16

283.091
443,350

726,442

Amount in Rs,
As at
_31-Mar-2015 |
555,360
833,201
624 500

2,113,061




Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
Regd Office D-28. South Extension, Part-1. New Deltn

110 049

Corp Office D-198, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar. Vaishall Nagar, Jaipur - 302 (21

Annexure - Deferred Tax Assets
Calculation of Deferred Tax as on 31-Mar-16

Corporate Income Tax Rate

30.90%

SN Particulars

Amount in Rs.

Openiﬂiquance

Charge / Credit

Closing Balance

Deferred Tax Liability
Deferred Tax Assets

Net Balance to be taken to BS as Deferred
Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Assels Alc Dr

To Praofit Loss Alc
(Being Provision Created on account of
Deferrad Tax)

Waorking of Charge / Credits ta P&L
WDV as per Income Tax Act
WDV as per Companies Act
Timing Difference

(6,743,202)

(985,958)
(985.958)

483,7071.701
461,879.039

b b/ 244

6,743,202

(5,75 244)

21,822,661

(985,958)

(6,743.202)




Transtech Green Power (P) Ltd.
Regd Office: D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi - 110 044

Corp Office: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar. Jaipur - 302 021

Calculation of MAT u/s 115JB of Income Tax Act as on 31-Mar-16

Amountin Rs.

SN Particulars

Profit & Loss as per P&L Account

Add: |Income Tax Paid / Provision for Income Tax

Add: |Amount Carried to Reserves (other than 33 AC)

Add: |Provision for Contingent Liabilities

Add: |Provision for Losses of Subsidiary Company

Add: |Dividend Paid / Proposed Dividend

Add: Expenditure in relation to Income u/s 10, 11, 12 [excludiii
Sec.10(38)]

Add: |Depreciaiton as per Companies Act

Add: |Deferred Tax / Provision for Deferred Tax

Add: |Provision for diminution in Value of assets

Less: [Amount withdrawn from Reserve / Provision

Less: [Income u/s 10, 11, 12 [excluding Sec.10(38)]

Less: |Depreciaiton as per Companies Tax Act (admissible in MAT)

Less: |Loss b/f or Unabsorbed Depreciation (which ever is less)

BOOK PROFIT u/s 115 JB

MAT Rate
MAT u/s 115 JB

(94,461 264)

63.256.710

(31,204 554)

63,256,710

(94,461,264)

19.06%




Transtech Green Power Private Limited
ltegd Oftice: D-28, South Extension, Part-1. New Delhi- 110 049
Corp Office: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur - 302 0.2

Note No. 1
Significant Accounting Policies:

(Annexed to and forming part of the Financial Statements for year ended 31" March 2016)

(I) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost convention and on the hasis of going concern
assumption. They are prepared in accordance with the Generally Avtepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) in

India to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting Standaiids specified under section 133 of the
companies Act 2013, r/w rule 7 of Companies Accounts Rules 2017 Accounting standards adopted in the
preparation of these Financial Statements are consistent with thuse of previous year. Accounting policies not

specifically referred to otherwise are being consistently followed

(Il) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make cstimates and assumptions that affect
the reported balances of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses Jand the disclosure of cantingent liabilities
on the date of the financial statements. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of
Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual resulte could ditfer from those estimates. Differences
between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known/
materialized. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

(1) Non SMC Status

The Company is a Non-SMC as delined in the general instruct ons e e \ecounting Standards natitied under
Companies Act 2013,

(IV) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value excuept scrap/ ash which Is valued at net
realizable value. The cost is determined by using first-in-first cut (FIFO, method. Finished goods  and work In
progress wherever there, include costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the mventones to their
present location and condition.

(V) Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared following the “indirect method as set nutl in the Accounting Standard — 3 on
Cash flow statement. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bizank balances Including bank deposits
Cash equivalent consist of highly liquid investments having matunty ess than 3 months from the date of
investments.

(V1) Prior Period Item

Prior Period expenses, if any significant are charged to prior penad c.pense Account. Simdarly exceptional or
extraordinary items, if any significant are shown separately in the accounts statements



Transtech Green Power Private Limited
Heod Office: D-28, South Extension, Part-1, New Delhi - 110 049
Corp Office: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur - 302 021

(Vi)

(Vi)

(a)

Depreciation

1) In the case of Power generation Plants, SLM rates of depreciation are specifically prescribed as per Appendix
1A of Income Tax Rules. In the books of accounts, the company has followed these SLM rates which are not
less than the SLM rates prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companmies Act 2013. However in case of highly
depreciable assets i.e. Computers, Motor Vehicles and Furniture & Fixtures higher depreciation rates are
charged as per Note No'10 of Fixed assets on a consistent and requiin basis

2) Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease from Ihi tate of commencement of commercial
operations i.e. in case the lease is for 30 years the amortization rale 15 laken as 3 33% each year

3) Depreciation is not provided on assets, if any included in CWIP unless they are capitalized for commercial
purposes.

Revenue Recognition

The Company Is In the business of generation of electricity using biomass fuel mainly Revenue from sale of
electrical energy is accounted for on the basis of billing to Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Ajmer Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Limited and Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (collectively called as DISCOMS) as per Tanif approved
by Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission (RERC) in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase
Agreement dated 30" July 2008, executed between the Company and DISCOMS The billing to DISCOMSs is
done on the basis of electricity exported to them netted off by electricily nnported for running and maintenance of
the plant upto an agreed extent

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis to the extent it 1s probablz il the economic benefits will fiow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured

1 Interest and Rent- Revenue is recognized on time proportion basis
2. Dividend- Revenue, if any is recognized when the declanng company declares the dividend
3 Speculative transactions — They are setllled, if any by payma out the differences, which may be positive or

negative In such transactions, although the contract notes are issued for the full value of the purchased/
sold scrip, the entries are made in the books of accounts only for the differences.

4. Derivatives, Futures and Options- Transactions are recognmzad 1t any on the basis of favorable and
unfavorable differences of every day. The net of these differences is treated as net gain or loss on such
transactions over the period. In case of options, the premurn pceived on sale of options and the
differences in reverse trades are treated as incom.  or loss as the case may be

5. Delivery based transactions- The total value of sales i1s censidienol as turnover provided the said stock of

scrip’s / commodity, If any is held as stock in trade before sale

6. Commission- It is recognized, if any when service 15 rendercd once and for all' and accepted by the
client

7  Sale of goods- It is recognized when all significant risks anc rewards of ownership have been transferred
to buyer. seller does not retain any effective control of ownership ol the transferred goods and there is no
significant uncertainty in collection of the amount of consideratiun
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(IX) Fixed Assets

1) Fixed Assets are stated at Cost of procurement, acquisition or construction inclusive of freight srection &
commissioning charges, duties and taxes, expenditure during conslruction period, Interest on borrowings and
financing cost up to the date of commissioning

2) Free hold land is stated at cost. Lezsehold land is stated at the amount of premium paid for acquining the
lease rights. The premium so paid is amortized over the period of the lease after commencement of
commercial production.

(X) Expenditure during Construction

Expenditure incurred on projects/assets during construction/ Implementation/extension is capitalized and
apportioned to projects/ assets on commissioning Expenditure directly relaling to construction activity of the plant
including startup costs, commencement cost, test runs (net of income If ainy) are capitalized. Indirect expenditure

incurred during construction period 1s capitalized as a part of indirect constiuction cost to the extent to which the
expenditures are indirectly related to construction or is incidental theret Other indirect expenditure including
borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period. which (I not - lated to the construction activity nor is

incidental thereto is charged to the profit & loss account

(XI) Foreign Currency Transactions

(X11)

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded 2l 'he exchange rate prevailing at the date
of transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies oulstanding at the year-end are translated at the
exchange rate applicable as on that date. Non-monetary items are villue| at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of transaction.

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settiement or on translation 1s recognized in
the profit and loss account except in cases where these relate to acquisition of fixed assets.

Exchange differences arising on liabilities incurred or on repayment of borrowing in foreign currency for
acquisition of fixed assets are accounted in the following manner

- In respect of fixed assets acquired from a country outside Indis o+ hange differences are adjusted in the
carrying cost of the asset.

- In respect of fixed assets acquired within India, exchange ditferences are recognized in the statement of P&L.
Government Grants

1) The Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the enterprise will comply
with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be recevid

2) Government grant in the nature of promoter's contribution is trezted as capital receipt and credited to Capital
reserve, During last year (31.032014) Company received Back unded subsidy from Ministry of New &
Renewable Energy an amount of Rs 99.58 lacs The same has Leen teated as capital receipt and credited to
Capital Reserve.

3) Government grant in the nature of subsidy for investment made i capital assets is treated by way of
reduction from the cost of the relevant capital asset If the subsidy |s ¢t directly marked to a capital asset or a
group of assets, it is credited to capital reserve.

4) Grantin the nature of revenue subsidy is treated as revenue receinl nd credited to profit and loss account.
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(X11)

(XIV)

(XV)

(XV1)

(XVI)

Investments

Investments are classified into current and non-current investments Invesiments are stated at Cost and
where there is diminution 'other than temporary’ in nature in the value of long term Investments & provision
is made wherever applicable .

Employee Cost
1) The Company's employee benefits primarily cover provident lund, ESI gratuity and compensated
leave/absences.

2) Short term employee benefit is recognized as expenses at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss
account of the year in which related service is rendered.

3) Provident fund & ESI are defined contribution schemes and the Company has na further obligation beyond
the contributions made to the fund Contributions are charged to profit and loss account in the year in which
they accrue.

4) Leave Encashment is defined benefit obligation The liability 15 provided for and matched on the basis of
cumulative balance of earned leave at the end of each financial year

5) Gratuity liability is a non-funded defined benefit obligation and s proposed to be recorded based on actuarial
valuation made at the end of the year. This hability 1s not created since it 1s not treated as significant in
absence of any legal or contractual obligations

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs attributable to the procurement/construction of fixad assets are capitalized as part of the cost of

the respective assets up to the date of commissioning Other borrowing costs are recognized as expense during

the year in which they are incurred

Earnings Per Share

Basic EPS is computed by dividing net profit after tax by the number of cquity shares outstanding at the end of

the year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing adjusted net profit after tax by the aggregate of weighted average

number of equity shares and dilutive equivalent of potential equity shares If any outstanding during the year

Taxes on Income and Deferred Tax

1) Provision for current tax is being made after taking into considerton benefits admissible to the company
under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
2) Deferred tax is provided aon timing differences between tax and accounting treatments that onginate in one

period and are expected to be reversed or settled in subsequent periods Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are measured using the enacted / substantively enacted tax rates and [aws as at Balance Sheet date for
continuing operations. Deferred tax is computed as per Companies Acenunting Standard (CAS-22)

3) Deferred tax assets, in the event of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses under tax laws are
recognized only where there Is virtual certainty of realization During the year no such further asset has been
recognized as deferred tax asset.

4) Deferred tax assets on other accounts are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of
realization
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(XVIII)

(X1X)

(XX)

a)

c)

5) The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each bzlance sheet date to reassess realization.
6) Deferred tax is measured using the regular tax rates and not the tax rale under MAT.
Intangible Assets

1. Expenditure on intangible items are expensed as incurred unless it gualifies as an intangible
asset as defined in CAS 26. The carrying value of Intangible assel is assessed for recoverability
by reference to the estimated future discounted net cash flows Ihat are expected to be generated
by the asset. Where this assessment indicates a deficit, the assels are wrtten down to the market
value or fair value as camputed above.

2. Intangible asset, if any is recognized only when the following critena are fulfilled.

a. It has the characteristics of an asset i.e. itis controlled by the enlerprise as a result of past events
b.  The future economic benefits are probable from it based on reasonable & supportive assumptions
¢.  The cost of it can be measured reliably.

Impairment of Assets

« Impairment loss, if any for an individual asset is recognized whe e (1= recoverable amount 1s less that
the carrying amount. Recoverable amount 1s taken as the amoun! obtainable from the sale of the
assel less the cost of disposal. Carrying amount is taken as histinical cost less depreciation of
revalued price less depreciation, as the case may be

s (Cash generating unit: If certain group of assets cannot be separated Ihey are grouped into a smallest
unit called the cash generating unit (CGU) to facilitate the identification of cash flow The impairment
loss is recognized when the value in use of the CGU is less than the recaoverable amount. Value in
use of the CGU means the present value of the estimated future cash flows ansing from the CGU
plus the residual price at the end of its useful life.

« Impairment does not apply to inventories. debtors, loans & advances and investments.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation s a result of a past event and it 1s more
likely than not that there will be an outflow of resources embodyirg economic benefits to settle such obligation

and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated Provisions «re not discounted to its present value.
and are determined as based on the management's best estimale of the mount of obligation required at the year
end. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted (o (¢l ¢t current management astimates

Show cause notices wherever and if any issued by various governmenl authorities are not considered as an
obligation. When the demand notices are raised against such show tause notice and are disputed by the
company then these are classified as possible obligations

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in notes Thoey are disclosed in respect of possible
obligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non occurrence of future events net wholly within the control of the Campany Where the likelihood of outflow of
resource Is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent liability includes guarantees, claims. commitments and Joint obligation of a financial nature
Contingent liability arises when a company issues guarantee to anather person on behalf of a third party.
Perfarmance guarantee or counter guarantee is not treated as contingent liability.

Commitment includes contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for It also Includes
other long term contracts relating to sales, services, purchases employee costs ete, which are non-cancellable

and their cancellation will result in a penalty dispropartionate to the bhonefits involved 1L also includes unpaid
portion of partly paid shares or securities
A contingent asset is neither recognized In the financial statement nay - losed in the notes

&y
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Other Notes to Accounts as on 31-Mar-2016

27. Nature of Business:

28,

29.

30.

31.

32,

33.

34.

The company is engaged in the business of power generatiaon by using biomass fuel. The power plant is of
12MW capacity located at Kachhela Bagsari, Hadecha Road Tzhsi Sanchore, district Jalore, Rajasthan.

Holding company:

In earlier years the Company became subsidiary of Globus Power Generation Limited pursuant to a2 scheme
of arrangement approved by Honorable Delhi High Court. The effective date of the merger 1s 25th September
2013.

Excess Import of Power from DISCOM:

Any import of electricity from DISCOM for startup of the plant and during the period of its shut down is netted
of from the supply of electricity made to them. Any excess price payable for import of electricity 1s recorded at
an estimated cost pending receipt of bill from the DISCOM

During the current year (FY 31.03.16) the company has entered milo O&M agreement with M/s Ensal Power
Pvt Ltd (Last year M/s Laxyo Energy Ltd, Indore), by virtue of which the operation and maintenance expenses
directly relating to the power generating unit including fuel was the responsibility of the contractor in lieu of
O&M fees payable to them

Capitalization of CWIP:
Last year (31.03.2015) the Company capitalized the entire balance lying in CWIP into relevant assets
Term Loan Repayments:

Last year (31.03.2015) due to certain circumstances beyond contral of the company, there occurred certain
defaults in repayments of instaliments of term loans to banks as welt as payment of interest to them During
the current year (31.03 2016) the entire balances outstanding i the: term loans and CC limits have been
settled once for all under OTS proposal of the lead Bank SBI3) and the SBM. The balances in these loan
accounts are made nil as at year end

Capital Reserve: Rs. 82,816,390/-:

A sum of Rs. 9,958,000/~ is received by way of ‘Back ended suosidy from MNRE, Govt of India This subsidy
is in the nature of Promoter's contribution recewved durning he yoar 2012-13 and 1s credited to Capital
Reserve. Another sum of Rs. 72.858.390/- represents the part of 1o ipal amount of Term Loans waived' by
SBBJ and SBM under their OTS Settlement with the Company Jduring the year 2015-16

Going Concern Assumption:

The net worth of the company has been eroded and Is ccnverted Into negative Rs. 213,605 942/- (LY
Negative Rs.191,903,068 /-) The company has incurred cash loss of Rs. 31,204,5654/- (LY cash loss Rs.
106,017,812/-). The management is of the opinion that there is no uncertainty for the company for continuing
in business for the foreseeable future. The management has clear inlention not to liquidate the company or
cease the operations. The company is able to realize its assels and discharge its liabilities in the normal
course of business.
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35.

36.

37.

Loss by Fire :

During the year (31.03.18) a fire occurred at Plant site at Sanchore [District Jalore (Rajasthan) in the evening
hours of 20" June 2015 Major quantity lying there of fuel stock of biomass, Juliflora and wood valued at Rs.
601 73 Lacs was destroyed by it. The company has lodged its claim of loss with the insurance company M/s
Bharti Axa General Insurance Company Ltd. The Insurance claim 15 in the process of discussion. follow up
and finalization with the insurance co The said loss of stock by fire hias been written off by the company as
‘exceptional and extraordinary item’ in the statement of Profit and loss The claim in future whenever accepted
and paid by the insurance company will be accounted for as income n the year In which the claim 1s so
accepted and paid.

MSM Enterprises Recognition

The company has a system of identifying amounts due to micro entarprses or small enterprises on the basis
of the Entrepreneur's memorandum Number (EM MNumber: printed on their invoices. supply
orders/letterheads/other relevant documents and also on the basis of any intimation recewved from suppliers
in this regard.

Segment Reporting

The primary reporting of the company is performed on the basis of business segments The company has
only one business segment, that it is engaged in generalion of power by using biomass fuel  Accordingly,
the amounts appearing in these financial statements relate to this primary business segment. Further, the
company operates only in India and. accordingly. no disclosures 1= required under geographical segment
as pnimary or secondary segment reporting.

. Related Party Transactions

In accordance with the requirements of CAS 18 on Related Party 1isclosures, the names of the related
parties with whom there exists control or significant influence and/or with whom transactions have taken place
during the year and description of relationships, as identified and certified by the management are

— e e T i — ——— gy

' SN | Name of Related Party ~ [Relationship J
1 Globus Power Generation Limited o _“J\ Holding Company — Directly (3a) ]
% 2. | Mr. Amitabh Tandon o | Key Manage il Person (KMPJ (3d) ) =
'3. | Mrs. Sonika Tandon T _-[ Relztive of KMP? (Wife of Mr Amitabh Tandon-)-(%)‘ 1
| 4 Green energy Solutions " | Partnership | irm of Director (3e) - ]
‘? ‘ AT Invofin India Private Limited o | Other Refaten Party (3¢) -
[‘6- | Masterway Consultants Limited C Other Relate | Party (3e) T
7. _w7|\Elzlbm&haareg&_[)evglopers Put Ltd | Other Relat. Party (3e)
8. Tivoluble Projects Private Limited | Other Relatu Party (3e) -
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Table of Related Party Transactions (during the year i.e. 01-04-2015 to 31-03-2016)

Holding | Subsidi 1 Other Related ~ KMP & Relatives Total T
l‘ Fransaction Company ?:lgmpa Parties | ;’ransaction
ey NP SR
‘ i 1) Rs. 965,000(net) |
receipt from KMP |
| - ik (r A | et eceied
I Closing Balance ' Rs. |
7,357,925 credit | 44,293,583/-
w Ejﬁi?ntw;nt of Amount 0 0 (Last year !
; outstanding Rs 6,392,925 credit) | (Ly Rs
Advance received | 24" S0, 2 Mrs Sonika ,
| From related'panty’ | oot (mst year Tandon Closing | 33:002,000)
Rs.171,981,740/- | balance Rs J
} credit) ‘ 577 169/- credit \
' (Last year '
e ) N . 577 169/- credit) _
l | Rs. 2,355 716 |
* (net) paymen: o "
l partnership firm
| I of direclor
(Green Enerc B
Trade payables 0 0 Solutions) d 0 | Ej‘f LF Bl Re
Closing balarce 2.300.¥l-
Rs. 1,743.071/-
credit (Last year
4,098 787/
- L | eredy ) sencd
Rs 40,000 000/ ' i
' | | (net) :
; } | paidiadjusled 1o |
‘ Old credit balance | Sieen Shegy WL P
| outstanding (before | 0 l 0 | SN gojusted — ‘
" 01.04 2014) 1 Closing Balan i Rs 40 000,00
Rs Nil credu /-
‘, ' | (Last year Rs '
| 1 | 40.000 000 f
L e o M B _ | credit) o o
] I Ciiven to KMP (Mr {
| ‘ Amitabh Tandon) Rs
1 Rs 2,100,000/~ (LY 2.100 000/~ |
Remuneration 0 0 0 Rs. 1,800 000/-) and ‘
Given Given to Relative of | (Lastyear- |
KMP (Mrs. Sonika | Rs
Tandon)Rs 0.00 | 2 700.000-) |
o W . (LY Rs. 900.000) el
Rs. 10,192,325/- . J
Fuel purchase from | Balance ’ ‘
' holding company outstanding } ‘
(I | (Currentyean) Rs | e | -
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‘ 215,310,323/- Cr
(Last year
| ( Rs. 171,981,740/
| Cr) -

39. EPS Calculation Table

ARTICULARS

,’ S.No.
Profit (Loss) for the period

Tl il

@

} 2-1 (b) Weighted Avg No of Equuly Shares oulstandmg
(c)
(d)

_Lc Basic EPS
Bl

No of 0% Optionally Convertible Debentures of
Rs.10,000 each (Each debenture is convertible in 1000

ﬁLEMLSﬁ_reS)—_ .

J e No of Equnty Shares resulting from conversion
l

f No of outstandmg days in FY 2016

(g Welghted Avg No. ofShares( ) (f)/366

j 4 (h Total No. of Equity Shares to compute DEPS ( )+(Q)
‘ (l) Diluted EPS
.5 | Diluted EPS is anti-Dilutive hence basic EPS is taken as

| Diluted EPS

40, Deferred Tax Statements:
Deferred Tax is calculated on timing difference as under:

LPartlculars

| WDV as per lncome Tax Act

WDV as per Books s of Accounts (Compames Act j

I T1mmg Difference
Deferred Tax Liability / (Assets) @:@J@O%— 1(Wév~7 DTA not
created during the year) N

LNet Amount Credited to SPL

During the year Deferred Tax Asset has not been created in the absence

41. Contingent Liabilities:

Parttculars

’ Bank Guarantees issued to RREC, Ja Jaipur '
Bank Guarantees issued to Pollution control Board RaJaslhan

Less. Margin Money FDR's =~~~

LB'-ztance

42. The BOD of the company is of the opinion that current assets

(InRs.)

31. o:izo?s— " 31.03.2015 |
(94 461 264I (161, “40145ﬂ

14 830 580 No's 14, 8’20 580 No's

s (6.37) | Rs (10€0) |
7.871 No's ) 7.871 “
|

7 871000 No's

/8 10JON05

366 Days L‘ 365 Days
7871 ooo No's | 7.871000 Nﬂ

22 /01 580 NOST 227

01580 No's |
(4 16) Rs (7 12} ‘
(6 37) | Rs (10.90) |
(In Rs.)
31032016 | 31.03.2015 |
483 f>96 752 | - 54’ 767 673
461 879 040 N 925 135. 749 |
21,817,712 18631924 |
wete | o L
|6 ?41673) |5x‘ 244 |
_&_ITJ:_ T4 82?“3&97’

of recognition of any virtual certainty

-

31.03.2016__ | 31.03.2015

1.500.000/- |
5,000/- |
-] T1.525,0001-
T 700.000% |
1T 14250007 |

short tenm and long term loans & advances

have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at ¢! equal to the amount at which they are

‘I'\
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stated. Provision for all known liabilities has been made The company is able to realize its assets and
discharge its liabilities

43. (1) Prior Period Items NIL NIL
(ii) Foreign Exchange Earning/ Outgoings NIL NIL

44, CENVAT Credit
With respect to CENVAT credit of excise on capital goods, the company includes it in the cost of the asset
concerned unless it is eligible for credit of input under cenva! credil rules. The balance of cenvat credit is
reviewed at the end of each year and the amount estimated to be unutilized is charged to statement of profit
& loss for the year.

45. Previous year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged wharevie necessary.

For Padam Dinesh & Co For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants Transtech Green Power Panate Limited
FRN- 009061N - t\ \ \
— - 1. 5 \ \ : :

k::&_— il . { Amiath | andon '\uk;u&eg\‘i/lohra
CA. Rakesh Aggarwal ; Ay, 1< e :
(Partner) \ s ./ DIN 01049659 DIN 00222705
M.No 84226 T f

Place. New Delhi
Date -



| ANNEXURE (CARO)
(Financial Year ending on 31 03.2016)

| TRANSTECH GREEN POWERS PRIVATE LIMITED
l (Referred to in sub paragraph 'i' of our report of even date)

1. | a | Whether the company is maintaining proper records showing ful
J particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets,

b | Whether these fixed assets have been physically verified by (he
management at reasonable intervals; whether any materal
discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if so, whether
the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

B |
|

¢ | Whether the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the
name of the company If not, provides the delails theren!

1

ol

\
; Whether physical verification of inventory has been conoucted al ﬂ(‘
reasonable intervals by the management and whether any malznal
discrepancies were noticed and if so, whether they have: been }
‘ | properly dealt with in the books of account,

3 Whether the company has granted any loans, secured or upsccured |
to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act [fs9

a | Whether the terms and conditions of the grant of

such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s

interest; - -

b | whether the schedule of repayment of principal and payment .
interest has been stipulated and whether the repayments or receipts |
are regular, ‘L

¢ | if the amount is overdue, state the total amount
overdue for more than ninety days, and whether \
. reasonable steps have been taken by the company

for recovery of the principal and interest,

4 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and :
security whether provisions of section 185 and 136 of the |
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. If not. provide the \
details thereof

)

~the end of the year

Yes, No material
discrepancies were i
noticed. }

— — —
Yes, the title deeds are

soheld Out of the total |
leasehold land, with
respect to one lease of
land located at village
Mohari Kotra tehsil
Baseri, district Dholpur

. (Rajasthan). the oio
" district collector has

raised an issue of delay
in putling the land to
ndustrial use The said
issue is pending
finalization as on |
balance date. _
Yes, and there Is ‘
reported no material
discrepancies

No such loans have
been granted during the .
year or outstanding at !

No such loans etc are
given, |



12 whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the net Owned I ur

deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the
liability;

whether all transactions with the related parties are in complian e

—

as required by the applicable accounting standards,

r' 14 whether the company has made any preferential allotmert or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures durin
the year under review and if so, as to whether the requirement »f
section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have beern complied wilh
the amount raised have been used far the purposes for which 11
funds were raised. If not, provide the details in respect of the 210
involved and nature of non-compliance;

ds | NA
to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability and whether |
the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent unencumbered term |

| Yes. The detalls of

with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act. 2013 where applicable | related party
and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements ¢

transactions have been

disclosed wherever

there, in financial

| statements etc, as

' required by the
applicable accounting

' standards

Section 177 relating to

approval of audit

committee I1s not

| applicable.

No such allotment s

g | made during the year

tc

|

ind

unt

5 whether the company has entered into any non-cash {ransactions | No such non cash
. with directors or persons connected with him and if so, whether the transaction is entered
' provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 have been | with directors etc
complied with;
 — - —e = pe e
| 1 whether the company is required to be registered under section 45- No such requirement 1s
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934 and if so, whether the applicable to the
I | registration has been obtained. company.
SN - : . —
For Padam Dinesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN — 009061N
Date : CA. Rakesh Aggarwal

Place : New Delhi

Partner
M.No.-84226
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